
REVISED/EXPANDED MINUTES 
These have been filed for 
review purposes only and are 

not approved. v1' "'\\"'\<\'\ 
MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE 

February 15, 1994 

Council Chamber 

Committee Members Present: Ruth McFarland (Cha1r), Sandi Hansen, Susan McLain, Rod Monroe, Judy Wyers 

Councilors Absent: Roger Buchanan (Vice Cha1r) 

01her Councilors Present: George Yan Bergen 

Solid Was1e Upda1es 

• General Slaff Reports 

Jim Goddard, Recychng Section Supervisor, presented a display of shdes showmg 1he effeclS of a hurricane in 
Hawaii on debris collection and disposal. He noted the transfer sta11on fac1hty was not able to handle 1he debris 
that occurred and that Hawaiian cuizens began a system of source separauon and stockpiling. He said Hawaii 
reacted after the fact as related to the disaster, and said the situation emphasized the need to plan ahead of time in 
the event of a disaster as 10 how to handle debm. He showed slides of 1he Los Angeles earthquake and the 
aftermalh as related to the need for systems to handle debris in such a situation. He noted cost could be 
approximately $20 to $25 per ton, and felt the Metro region was in a heller poSition to handle debm should an 
event occur calling for such action. 

2. Resoluuon No 94-1894 for the Pur:pose of Aurhonz1ng an Exemption 10 the Cornpeullve Procedures of 
Metro Code Chapter 2 04 053 and Authonz102 a Chan~e Order to Qes1go Servjces Agreement wnh 
Parametrix Inc. 

Denms O'Neil, Semor Sohd Waste Planner, and James Watkins, Engineenng and AnalysIS Manager, presented 
the staff report. Mr. O'Neil displayed an aerial photograph of the St. Johns Landfill showing work co date on the 
closure process. Mr. O'Neil noted changes m the approach to the landfill closure had occurred, some of which 
had been mandated by the Department of Environmental Quality, some had come from Metro. He said the end 
result was increased cost in engineering services. He explained the construcuon management of the low 
permeable soil lay had not been a part of the origmal scope of work. Mr. O'Neil noted DEQ requ1red certam 
percent slopes be achieved in the future, which required closely monitored settlement of the landfill. He noted a 
soil procurement project had not been originally conten1plated as a separate construction efforc. and said additional 
work related to the work was $557,000. Mr. O'Neil said construction of shallow monitoring wells and 
p1ezometers cost an additional $226,000, and had not been anticipated in the original contract. He noted technical 
assistance to Metro's effort to market landfill gas cost an additional $93,000 for services related to energy 
recovery, and other engineering services not an11cipated were expected to cost up to $!06,000. 

Cha1r McFarland recalled in 1989 it had been anticipated that additional costs would be necessary, but noted it had 
not been known what those costs would entail. Mr. O'Neil concurred. 

Mr. O'Neil discussed needs for engineering services as listed 1n the staff report found 1n this meeting's agenda 
packet. He said Change Order No. 15 mcreased Parametnx fee limn for design and construct10n management 
related services $575,000, and noted the FY 1994-95 budget proposed an allocation of $550,000 for these 
services. 

In response to Chair McFarland, Mr. Watkms said enough money resided in the St. Johns Closure Fund to 
accomplish the Parametnx fundmg without putting the matter out to bid. Councilor Wyers asked 1f Metro had the 
staff to accomplish the addnional construcuon related management services indicated m the staff report Mr. 
Watkms affirmed that staff would be available without h1rmg new staff. 

(Continued) 



Council Solid Waste Comminee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 2 

In response lO Councilor Wyers, Todd Sadlo, Senior Assistant Counsel, said if the amendment was more than 
$10,000, the Contract Review Board would be asked on a Personal Services Contract 10 make a decision whether 
or nor ro approve. 

In response to Councilor Hansen, Mr. Watkins said an open competinve proposal would be considered for Sub-
Area 4, 5, and 5a. He said the role of Parametrix would shift toward quality assurance and design at that lime. 

Cha1r McFarland indicated she was would take testimony from the pubhc if anyone desired to do so. 

Councilor McLain asked how fairness would be employed in future bidding, given that Parametnx would have an 
obvious edge. In response to Councilor McLain, Mr. Watkms said tests for the landfill gas had been posnive, but 
he did not have a specific market at hand for the gas. 

Councilor Hansen moved 10 recommend Resolution No. 94-1894 lO the full 
Council for adoption. 

Councilors Hansen, McLain, Monroe, Wyers and McFarland voted aye. 

The vote was unanimous and the motion passed. 

3. Consjderation of Februai:y I 1994 Soljd Waste Comm1ttee Meeling Minutes 

MQliQII: Councilor Hansen moved 10 approve the February 1, 1994 Solid Waste Commmee Meeting minutes a 
submitted. 

Councilor Hansen, McLain. Monroe, Wyers and Monroe vored aye. 

The vote was unanimous and the motion passed. 

4. Informational Report on the So!jd Waste Adv1soi:y Committee's Recommendauons Regarding F1nanc1ng the 
Solid Waste System 

Terry Petersen, Planning and Technical Services Manager, introduced two members of the SWAC, Estle Harlan, 
representing Tn County Council, a haulers assoctation in the Metro region, and Tom Zelenka, Schnnzer Steel 
Industries, Inc., presented a reporc from the Solid Wasce Advisory Committee concerning the solid waste revenue 
system 

Ms. Harlan said the SW AC concluded no one answer would resolve the basic fundmg problems. She said 
choosmg funcuon opuons which tied fees to services was the challenge, and said the SW AC had developed a set 
of funding principles as ph!losophical guidelmes. Ms. Harland enumerated the pnnc1ples. 1) User charges, or 
direct service benefits financed by direcc fees on the service provided. 2) System benefits. 3) Genera1or charges; 
4) Product charges for certain products that imposed an extraordinary cost lO the system; and, 5) Linkages lO 
services provided. She satd other funding opttons should have further study, such as more equnable tip fees; a fee 
system for fac1lit1es, and billing generator fees via some other format, for example, property tax bills, utiluy 
bills, etc., and other special fees 

Ms. Harlan expressed concern that non-solid waste acuvities should not be funded by the excise tax. The 
Committee discussed the use of the excise tax, and Councilor Wyers said she felt this was an appropriate forum 
for dtscussion of the excise tax noting she had voted against it m the first place. Councilor Monroe affirmed Ms. 
Harlan's righc to discuss the excise tax at will. 



Councli Sohd Waste Committee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 3 

Mr. Zelenka addressed the Committee and said the recommendations were intended to send signals to the 
industnal community that Metro was seeking to address the problems in the funding mechanisms, and was 
interested 10 a process toward soluuon. 

Chair McFarland said everyone who went outside their door and dtd not run mto a pile of garbage surrounded by 
vermin and other detractors benefited from a good waste disposal sys1em. 

5 Resolutjon No 94-1892 For the Pu02ose of Rey1sjng Chapter 5 of the Re~jonal Sohd Waste Management 
Plan and Ad1ustm& Ionna&es at Metro Fac1lnjes 

Bob Martm, Solid Waste Department Director, fell the resoluuon to be a prudent one, and supported the proposed 
resolution. 

Chair McFarland opened a public hearing. 

Merle lrvme, Vice President, W11lamene Resources, Inc., raised a quesuon regarding the proposed resolution, 
and recommended Section 4 be removed. 

Councilor McLain expressed concern about approvmg a resolution that could ue the hands, so to speak, of future 
Metro Counc1ls. 

Mr. Sadia said the resolution and the secuon in question was a statement of the intent of this Counc1l. He said It 
would nae serve co bind future Councils. who could approve leg1slation setung the present proposed resolu11on 
aside. 

Councilor Hansen questioned the language 1n Section 4 and suggested It be removed. 

Counctlor Wyers said she was not prepared to accept removal of Section 4, and said the language was intended to 
send a clear signal. She noted that the mailer could be revisited at a later date 1f so demed by a future Council. 

Councilor Hansen did not agree. 

Councilor Monroe moved to recommend Resolul!on No. 94-1892 to the full 
Council for adoption. 

Chair McFarland commented she did not believe a mega·transfer station would be advisable 

The motion passed. 

Councilors Monroe, Wyers and McFarland voted aye. Councilors Hansen and 
McLain voted no. 

Chair McFarland called for a recess at 5:25 p.m. 

Chair McFarland reconvened al 5:57 p.m. 

6. Comm1t1ee Discussion and Public Hearing Related to Proposed Amendment to the Oregon Waste Systems 
Contract for Disposal Seryjces at Columbia R1d~e Landfill 

Mr. Martm presented an overhead display which demonstrated errors m the Delo!l!e & Iouche report. Hard 
copies of this presental!on have been made part of the permanent meeting record He noted inflal!on factors 
represented a reducl!on of $23 million m projected savings per the Delome & Iouche report He discussed errors 
resulting in a flexible analysis, and he said the analysis was logically flawed. Mr. Martin said a question 



Council Solid Waste Commiccee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 4 

remained why would Waste Management spend monies when bu1ldmg another landfill, and said savings were 
anticipated under che proposed amendment. 

Doug Coenen, Dcv1s1on President and General Manager, Oregon Waste Systems, said OWS sought a balance in 
negouations that would equitably favor both parties. He said he believed 1he proposed change order reflected that 
balance He said the change order provided no down side mk to Metro, and said the amendment would save 
Metro rate payers a lot of money. Mr. Coenen noted these cwo faces had not been challenged many discuss10n. 
He urged the Commmee' s support. 

Charles McGlashan, Consulting Manager, Delome & Touche, referenced a new document dated February 15, 
1994 replacing their previous Economic Analysis of the Proposed Contract Modifications report in which he said 
modifications were mcluded based on new information available from Metro Scaff. This document has been made 
pare of the permanent meetmg record. He said the mod1ficauons had not altered his firm's conclusion that che 
amendment did noc represent a fair deal co Metro's race payers, and he said the MFRP was the best deal for the 
reg10n's race payers which Metro should not relinqmsh It at this time. He referenced page IO notmg Public 
F1nanc1al Management was provided with add1t1onal assumptions and scenarios to confirm Delo1ue and Touche's 
findings. and said his firm had now had an opportunity to test some of their scenarios using different transport 
assump1ions for Adams County, using different infiauon rates for Seaccle. Mr. McGlashan said 1he amendment 
would permanently freeze Metro dtsposal fees at $5.44 over the market prcce. He satd retaming the current 
MFRP would served to equalize Metro's disposal costs. Mr. McGlashan said Metro rate payers would in effec1 
be subs1d1zmg Seattle waste with approval of the amendment. He referenced page 14 m which it was 
demonstrated chat $114 million in cumulative value would be reached with che MFRP in contrast co $43 million in 
cumulauve value with approval of the proposed an1endmenr. He referenced page 15 which charted the outcomes 
for both Waste Management improved profits and for Metro improved savings. He said Waste Management 
would make very good profits in the future and would not be put ac a competitive disadvantage with the keeping of 
the current contract. He said the proposed amendment would, however. reduce Metro's benefit by about $70 
million 1n exchange for increasing Waste Management's benefn about $80 m1ll1on. Mr. McGlashan said Waste 
Management was essennally taking $1 from Metro and curnmg it mto theJT own benefit. He said !l made sense, JC 
was the appropriate thing for Waste Management to cry co convmce Metro to do. He said by doing thus Waste 
Management would maximize theJT return by about $280 million over the next several years Mr. McGlashan did 
not believe brokering waste for the Seaccle tonnage, or building a new facility ac Adams County or elsewhere 
would be of interest economically co Waste Management. He said it would cost Waste Management $166 million 
co pursue one of these options, and that it would make more sense for Waste Management to honor the current 
contract with Metro. He said as a publicly held company Waste Management had a fiduciary responsibility to 
maximize their profits. Mr. McGlashan felt the only way to do that better, ocher than working under the current 
contract, was co convince Metro to accept the proposed amendment. Mr. McGlashan presented an analysis of 
returns from page 16 to page 22, discussed the grid on page 22, and referenced an add!lional document containing 
information with regard to the Seattle Only scenario. This document has been made part of the pern1anent 
meeting record. 

Mr. McGlashan noted that although Waste Management would reduce its profit margm by honormg the MFRP, 
but the profit margin would sccll be significant. He said his firm had analyzed pnor work done by Department 
Staff, which he said could potentially mislead the Council into believing that 1he currenl contract was hurting 
Was!e Management's ability to compete. He discussed the estimated impact of the MFRP 1f Columbia Ridge 
received non-Metro tonnage and displayed an overhead addressmg that poss1bihcy, and discussed Staff scenarios 
further. 

Mr. McGiashan summarized saying his firm's mdependent analysts confirmed the fact chat Metro should noc 
accept the proposed amendment at this lime. He said Waste Management was not blocked from winnmg bids 
under the MFRP; the current contract maximized benefits for Metro; It was not economical for Waste 
Management to use Adams Councy for new waste streams; and, rhe amendment was JUSt as risky as Metro's 
current contract and was equally dependent upon winning bids. He said JC would take more successful bids under 
the amendment to generate an equal amount of money Mr. McGlashan said his firm concluded that Metro should 



Council Sohd Was1e Commiuee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 5 

vigorously maintain and enforce the current contract. He said, however, hIS firm believed Metro should study the 
issue further and in more detail, and felt there was no risk to Metro ro gather additional informat10n, no risk to 
Melro to wait and see what different players would do in the coming year. Mr. McGlashan responded to what he 
termed accusations that his firm had not conducted its analysis fully independent of their chent, Sanifill. He said 
it was his ethical responsibility as a consultant at Del011te and Touche IO render impartial and objecl!ve analyses, 
and said his firm's reputation for obJeCt1vny and independence was built on that pnnc1ple. He recomn1ended the 
recommended that Metro not consider PFM a thoroughly independent party at this ume. He said his firm me1 
with PFM without parties from San1fill present 10 discuss Del01tte and Touche's modeling and assumpnons, and 
he noted two member of the Metro Staff were present 1nd1caung instructions and the proper 1nterpretallon of his 
firm's analysis to PFM. He suggested the poss1b1li1y of considering a panel of people, such as waste haulers, 
landfill opera10rs, members of the Council and Staff, to direct and insure a truly independent analysis. 

Chair McFarland confirmed with Mr. McGlashan that he would be attendant and planned ro make a presentation 
to the Soltd Waste Advisory Committee February 16, 1994. 

Joe Cassin, Sanifill, said San1fill paid millions of dollars in user fees, local taxes and employed local people, and 
said Sanifill was interested in the concerns of his company's shareholders, inves10rs and rate payers. He said 
dollars had been invested into a solid waste system fashioned by Metro and other state regula10rs, and said the 
Metro disposal contract was the largest solid waste contract ever let 1n the Northwest. He said the contract was 
also the most profitable He said Waste Management was the largest company in the world under waste 
management rules. He said the deal between Waste Management and Metro involved a subsidy to compete 1n the 
market place, and as such could be considered an unfair trade pohcy He said free competition resulted in lower 
rates and fair profits in the industry to the benefit of the consumer. He said the MFRP was a common workable 
concept used chroughout the industry which benefited the rate payers due to the economics of increased volumes 
Mr. Cassin said Sanifill engaged Delonte & Touche because of their reputation and their expertise in this field, 
and felt their analysis raised serious questions about the equity of the proposal. He said the magnitude of the 
proposal required rhal lhe Council seek a truly independent review. He said key evencs in the next 6 monlhs 
would argue against any action on the proposed amendments takmg place now. He said delay on the proposed 
amendment would mcrease Metro's leverage to negotiate a better deal for its rate payers. Mr. Cassin noted the 
disposal fee credus proposed in cons1dera11on for releasing Waste Management from its MFRP agreement did not 
begm until 1995. He suggested ifthe mailer were put out to bid. and 1fthe bids were not as good as the Waste 
Management proposal, Metro could reJeCI the bids and execute that portion of the agreement. Mr. Cassin noted 
the U.S. Supreme Court was 10 render a decision m the Spnng of 1994 on Waste Management's challenge to 
Oregon's surcharge of out of state solid waste. He said a favorable dec1s10n would mcrease Waste Management's 
profit margin and competitiveness to atrracc new waste s1reams from outside the stare. He said significant hurdles 
and potentially costly conditions were in Waste Management's way before an operating permit could be obtained 
for an Adams County landfill in eastern Washington. He said no major northwest contracts were going out to bid 
until the end of 1994, also. He concluded saying any proposed amendment to Waste Management's contract 
should be carefully evaluated. 

Neil Olange, an engineer for EM CON NW, said his firm's clientele was the solid waste industry both pubhc and 
private throughout Oregon. He said he believed his f1rm had been working m the field for many years and had a 
good picture of the solid waste industry. Mr. Olange smd the proposed changes 10 the Waste Management 
contract had porencial impacts far beyond the region. He fell It was important for rhe Con1m1ttee to be 1n touch 
with whal other players and other local junsdicuons were facing wnh regard co costs for operauons, closure and 
post closure funding for landfills, environmental impairment funding and for the disposal syslem overall. Mr. 
Olange had concerns about disruption to wasle flows to landfills currently operaung in Oregon, and said the1r 
economic viability would be affected, noting pubhc landfills had control over their waste streams in contrast to 
pnvate, which did not. He said passage of the proposed amendment could result in Waste Management being 
even more competitive than they already were, and loss of employment and closures could result Mr. Olange 
believed financial impact throughout Oregon would be felt. 



Council Solid Waste Commiuee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 6 

In response to Councilor McLain, Mr. Olange said tt was likely that some landfill closures would continue to 
occur and other larger landfills were becoming what he termed reg10nal landfills of a sort, and noted difficulties in 
funding pose closure acciviues were ansing. Mr. Olange said competillon was stable in the waste system overall 
currently, and expressed concerned over possible disruption. 

Councilor Wyers questioned the purpose for a document which was distributed by Department Staff to the 
Committee entitled, "Outline of a Request for Proposals to Transport and Dispose of Forest Grove Tonna~e." 
Mr. Marcin said the idea had been raised about the possibility of approving the proposed amendment and puccing 
the Forest Grove tonnage out to bid, and said the outlme described potential btd provisions. Thts document has 
been made a pare of the permanent meeting record. Councilor Wyers felt the document was presumpuve. 

Councilor McLain asked what kind of direction was given co a firm such as PFM co analyze the work of 
Department Staff. Mr Martm said he asked PFM not to discuss their analySts wtth him and to report their 
findmgs to the Commiccee directly. He said PFM had been asked co parallel the same process in their analys1S of 
the Delome & Touche report, to assess the assumpt10ns made by Delome & Touche, was their analytical process 
valid, could the numbers Deloicce & Touche reported be dupltcated. He said PFM had been asked co report 
mdependently buc also IO keep in couch with the Department due to the amounts of material involved Mr. Marttn 
felt the Delaine and Touche was a ridiculous analysis. 

Mr. Martin responded to Councilor McLain, and suggested PFM be asked what their instructions from the 
Department were. He said he instructed PFM if it were true that Metro had left $90 mtllton on the cable, he 
wanted co know cc now for Metro's benefit, not hts own. 

Councilor McLain questioned whether the figures graphed by Deloute & Touche could be considered more 
conservative figures, rather than errors Mr. Martm felt Delaine & Touche had not correctly calculated because 
they had not accurately comprehended Metro's inflation process and how that was applied to fixed and/or variable 
costs 10 the contract. Mr. Martin noted the Deloitte & Touche analysis conclus1ons always favored the bent of 
their chenr. 

Mr. Marcin summanzed the current contract, and said it consisted of two types of compensation: l) a per con rate; 
i.e. dollars per ton, that Waste Management btd on chat contract when it was awarded, starting out at around $20 
and inflating each year in some predictable fashion based on what the CPI Index was going to be each year, or at 
1003 of West A CPI; and, 2) each and every year Waste Management would get $1 8 millton from Metro, or 
$150,000 per month He said that poruon of the total compensation dtd not escalate wuh the CPI, but was fixed. 
He said Deloilte & Touche altempted to put the total Metro disposal fee in a per ton basis for each of the years 
framed and escalated out for 16 years He said the methodology used was to put the fixed rate on a per ton rate 
by dividing the present tonnage sent to the landfill mto $1.8 million and added that on to the variable rate making 
up the effective per ton rate, which he noted was about $26 96 currently He said they took that number and 
escalated tC at about 3.5% or 43, and he said that was not correct as a major component of chat figure that dtd not 
escalate. He said n was necessary was to escalate the variable rate at the CPI assumption, at 3.5% to 4%, and 
divide the assumed tonnage for each of those year into $1.8 milhon, and add that to the result of the escalated 
variable rate. Mr. Martin said Delottte & Touche had not correctly done that calculation, which he said 
accounted for the differentiation. 

Mr. Marlin discussed vanacions 1n tonnage scenarios 1n which Delonte & Touche expressed a loss at a 100,000 
ton scenario with gains showing with increasing tonnage scenarios. Mr. Martin said the figures expressed only a 
loss of revenue and as such were inaccurate as increased costs for burying tonnage coming to the landfill were not 
introduced into the factoring. 

Councilor McLam requested a staff hst of the errors found by Department Staff in the Delottte & Touche report 
be provided to the Committee. Mr. Marttn said he would have that available for the March l Commutee hearing. 

Chair McFarland requested the matter be held in Commmee. 



Council Solid Waste Committee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 7 

Mr. McGlashan said the modifications to the model were based on information from Metro Staff. He said the 
charc cril1c1zed earher was based on a revenue only model 10 compare it to the same chart as referenced by 
Councilor Hansen. He said that chart was a revenue only n1odel as well. 

There bemg no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7-49 p m 

Respectfully yours, 

Marilyn E. Geary-Symons 
Committee Recorder 



APPROVED 3/1/94 

MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE 
February 15, 1994 

Council Chamber 

Committee Members Present: Ruth McFarland (Chair), Sandi Hansen, Susan McLain, Rod Monroe, Judy Wyers 

Counc1lors Absent: Roger Buchanan (Vice Chair) 

Other Councilors Present: George Van Bergen 

Soljd WasJe Updates 

• General Scaff Reports 

Jim Goddard, Recychng Sect10n Supervisor, presented a display of slides showing the effects of a hurricane in 
Hawaii on debris collection and disposal. He noted the 1ransfer s1a1ion facility was not able tO handle 1he debris 
chat occurred and 1ha1 Hawaiian citizens began a system of source separation and stockpihng. He said Hawaii 
reacted after Ihe fact as rel a led to the disaster, and said the simauon emphasized 1he need to plan ahead of time in 
the event of a disaster as to how 10 handle debns. He showed shdes of the Los Angeles earthquake and the 
aftermath as related to 1he need for systems to handle debris in such a situation. He no1ed cost could be 
approximately $20 to $25 per ton, and felt the Metro region was in a belier position 10 handle debris should an 
event occur calling for such action. 

2 Resoluuon No. 94-1894 For the Purpose of Authorjzjng an Exempllon to the Competitive Procedures of 
Me1ro Code Chapter 2.04 053 and Authorjzinc a Chance Order to Desicn Services Acreement with 
Parametrix Inc 

Dennts O'Neil, Semor Sohd Waste Planner, and James Walkins, Engmeering and Analysis Manager, presented 
1he staff report. Mr. O'Neil displayed an aerial photograph of the St. Johns Landfill showing work 10 dale on 1he 
closure process. Mr. O'Neil n01ed changes in the approach to the landfill closure had occurred, some of which 
had been mandated by the Department of Env1roncnental Quality, some had come from Metro. He said 1he end 
result was increased cost in engineering services. He explained the construction management of the low 
permeable soil lay had not been a part of the original scope of work. Mr. O'Neil n01ed DEQ reqmred certain 
percent slopes be achieved in the future, which required closely monitored seulement of Ihe landfill. He n01ed a 
s01l procurement proJecl had not been originally contemplated as a separa1e conslrucuon effort, and said additional 
work related 10 the work was $557,000. Mr. O'Neil said conscrucuon of shallow monilormg wells and 
p1ezometers cos1 an additional $226,000, and had not been an1ic1pated in Ihe original contract. He noted technical 
assistance 10 Metro's effon 10 marke1 landfill gas cost an addt11onal $93,000 for services rela1ed to energy 
recovery, and other engmeermg services n01 anticipated were expected 10 cosl up to $106,000. 

Chair McFarland recalled m 1989 i1 had been an1icipa1cd that additional costs would be necessary, but noted i1 had 
not been known what those costs would entail. Mr. O'Neil concurred. 

Mr. O'Neil discussed needs for engineering services as listed in the staff report found in this meeting's agenda 
packet. He said Change Order No. 15 increased Parametrix fee Iimu for design and construction management 
related services $575,000, and noted the FY 1994-95 budget proposed an allocation of $550,000 for these 
services. 

In response co Chair McFarland, Mr. Watkms said enough money resided in the St. Johns Closure Fund to 
accomplish the Parametrix fundmg wuhout putting the mauer out to bid. Councilor Wyers asked if Metro had the 
s1aff 10 accomplish the additional cons1ruction related management services indicated in the staff report. Mr. 
Watkins affirmed Ihat staff would be available without hiring new slaff. 

(Continued) 



Council Solid Waste Committee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 2 

In response to Councilor Wyers, Todd Sadia, Senior Assistant Counsel, said if the amendment was more than 
$10,000, the Contract Review Board would be asked on a Personal Services Contract to make a decision whether 
or nor ro approve. 

In response to Councilor Hansen, Mr. Watkms said an open competitive proposal would be considered for Sub-
Area 4, 5, and 5a. He said the role of Parametrix would shift toward quality assurance and design at that time 

Chair McFarland md1cated she was would take testimony from the public if anyone demed to do so. 

Councilor McLain asked how fairness would be employed m future bidding, given that Parametrix would have an 
obvtous edge. In response to Councilor McLam, Mr Watkms said tests for the landfill gas had been positive, but 
he did not have a specific market at hand for the gas. 

Councilor Hansen moved to recommend Resolution No. 94-1894 to the full 
Council for adoption. 

Councilors Hansen, McLam, Moruoe, Wyers and Mcfarland voted aye. 

The vote was unanimous and the motion passed. 

3 Coos1deration of February I 1994 Soljd Waste Comm!ltee Meetjng Mjnutes 

Councilor Hansen moved co approve the February I, 1994 Sohd Waste Commutee Meeung minutes a 
submitted. 

Councilor Hansen, McLain, Moruoe, Wyers and Moruoe voted aye. 

The vote was unanimous and the motion passed. 

4 lnformauonal Report on the Sohd Waste Adyjsory Commutee's Recommendations Regardjng E1nancjng the 
Solid Waste System 

Terry Petersen, Plarming and Techmcal Services Manager, introduced two members of the SW AC, Estle Harlan, 
representing Tri County Council, a haulers assoctallon in the Metro region, and Tom Zelenka, Schnitzer Steel 
Industries, Inc., presented a report from the Solid Waste Advisory Committee concerning the solid waste revenue 
system. 

Ms. Harlan said the SW AC concluded no one answer would resolve the baStc fundmg problems. She said 
choosing function options which tied fees to services was the challenge, and said the SWAC had developed a set 
of funding prmc1ples as philosophical guidelines. Ms. Harland enumerated the principles: I) User charges, or 
direct service benefils financed by direct fees on the service provided; 2) System benefits; 3) Genera1or charges; 
4) Product charges for certam products that imposed an extraordinary cost to the system; and, 5) Linkages to 
services provided. She said other funding options should have further study, such as more equitable up fees; a fee 
system for facilities, and b1lltng generator fees via some other format, for example, property tax bills, unlny 
bills, etc , and other special fees. 

Ms Harlan expressed concern that non-solid waste activities should not be funded by the excise tax. The 
Committee discussed the use of the excise tax, and Counctlor Wyers said she felt this was an appropriate forum 
for d1scuss1on of the excise tax noting she had voted against it in the firs! place. Councilor Monroe affirmed Ms. 
Harlan's right to discuss the excise tax at will. 



Council Solid Waste Committee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 3 

Mr. Zelenka addressed the Committee and said the recommendations were intended to send signals to the 
mdustrial community that Metro was seeking to address the problems in the funding mechanisms, and was 
interested 1n a process toward solurion. 

Chair McFarland said everyone who went outside their door and dtd not run into a pile of garbage surrounded by 
vermin and other detractors benefited from a good waste disposal system. 

5 Resolutton No 94-1892 For the Pu[j)ose of Revismg Chapter 5 of the Recional Solid Waste Management 
Plan and Adjusting Tonna2es at Metro Eacjl jties 

Bob Martm, Sohd Waste Department Director, felt the resolution to be a prudent one, and supported the proposed 
resolution. 

Chair McFarland opened a pubhc heanng. 

Merle Irvine, Vice President, Willamette Resources, Inc., raised a question regarding the proposed resolutton, 
and recommended Section 4 be removed. 

Councilor McLam expressed concern about approvmg a resolution that could tie the hands, so to speak, of future 
Metro Councils. 

Mr. Sadlo said the resolutton and the section in question was a statement of the mtent of thi> Council. He said it 
would not serve to bind future Councils, who could approve legislation setung the present proposed resolution 
aside. 

Councilor Hansen questioned the language in Section 4 and suggested it be removed. 

Councilor Wyers said she was not prepared to accept removal of Section 4, and satd the language was intended to 
send a clear signal She noted that the matter could be revisited at a later date 1f so desired by a future Council. 

Councilor Hansen did not agree. 

Councilor Monroe moved to recommend Resolutton No. 94-1892 to the full 
Council for adoption. 

Chair McFarland commented she did not believe a mega-transfer station would be advisable 

The motion passed. 

Councilors Monroe, Wyers and McFarland voted aye. Councilors Hansen and 
McLain voted no. 

Chair McFarland called for a recess at 5:25 p.m. 

Chair McFarland reconvened at 5·57 p.m. 

6 Commjttee Djscuss1on and Public Hearing Related to Proposed Amendment to the Ore2on Waste Systems 
Contrac1 for Disposal Services at Columbia Ridge Landfill 

Mr. Martin presented an overhead display which demonstrated errors in the Deloitte & Touche report. Hard 
copies of this presentation have been made part of the permanent meeting record He noted inflauon factors 
represented a reduction of $23 mil hon in projected savings per the Deloitte & Touche report. He discussed errors 
resultmg in a flexible analysis, and he said the analysis was logically flawed. Mr. Martin said a question 



Council Solid Waste Commtttee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 4 

remained why would Waste Management spend monies when building another landfill, and said savings were 
anticipated under the proposed amendment. 

Doug Coenen, Division President and General Manager, Oregon Waste Systems, said OWS sought a balance in 
negotiations that would equitably favor both parties. He said he believed the proposed change order reflected that 
balance. He said the change order provided no down side nsk to Metro, and said the amendment would save 
Metro rate payers a lot of money. Mr Coenen noted these two facts had not been challenged m any dtscusswn. 
He urged the Committee's support. 

Charles McGlashan, Consulting Manager, Deloitte & Touche, referenced a new document dated February 15, 
1994 replacing their previous Economic Analysis of the Proposed Contract Modifications report in which he said 
modifications were included based on new information available from Metro Staff. Thts document has been made 
part of the permanent meeting record. He said the mod1ficatwns had not altered his firm's concluswn that the 
amendment did not represent a fair deal to Metro's rate payers, and he said the MFRP was the best deal for the 
region's rate payers which Metro should not relinquish it at this time. He referenced page IO noting Public 
Financial Management was provided with addttional assumptions and scenarios to confirm Deloitte and Touche's 
findings. and said his firm had now had an opportunity to test some of Lheir scenarios using different transport 
assumptions for Adams County, using different inflation rates for Seattle. Mr. McGlashan said the amendment 
would permanently freeze Metro disposal fees at $5.44 over the market price. He said retaining the current 
MFRP would served to equalize Metro's disposal costs. Mr. McGlashan satd Metro rate payers would in effect 
be subsidizing Seattle waste wtth approval of the amendment He referenced page 14 in which it was 
demonstrated that $114 million in cumulative value would be reached with the MFRP in contrast to $43 million m 
cumulative value with approval of the proposed amendment. He referenced page 15 which charted the outcomes 
for both Waste Management improved profits and for Metro improved savings. He said Waste Management 
would make very good profits in the furure and would not be put at a competitive disadvantage with the keeping of 
the current contract. He said the proposed amendment would, however, reduce Metro's benefit by about $70 
million in exchange for increasing Waste Management's benefit about $80 mtlhon. Mr. McGlashan said Waste 
Management was essentially taking $1 from Metro and turning it into their own benefit. He said it made sense, it 
was the approprtate thing for Waste Management to try to convince Metro to do. He said by domg thus Waste 
Management would maximize their return by about $280 million over the next several years. Mr. McGlashan did 
not believe brokering waste for the Seattle tonnage, or building a new facility at Adams County or elsewhere 
would be of 1n1erest econom1cally 10 Wasle Management. He said 11 would cost Wasle Managemenl $166 m1lhon 
to pursue one of these options, and tha1 ii would make more sense for Waste Management to honor the current 
contract wtth Metro. He satd as a pubhcly held company Waste Management had a fiduciary responsibility to 
maximize their profits. Mr. McGlashan felt the only way to do that better, other than working under the current 
contract, was to convince Metro to accept the proposed amendment. Mr. McGlashan presented an analysis of 
returns from page 16 to page 22, discussed the grid on page 22, and referenced an additional document containing 
informatton with regard to the Seattle Only scenario. This document has been made part of the permanent 
meeung record. 

Mr McGlashan noted that although Waste Management would reduce ns profit margin by honoring the MFRP, 
but the profit margin would still be significant. He said hts firm had analyzed pnor work done by Department 
Staff, which he said could potenttally mislead the Council into believing that the current contract was hurting 
Waste Management's ability to compete. He discussed the estimated impact of the MFRP if Columbia Ridge 
received non-Metro tonnage and displayed an overhead addressing that poss1bilny, and discussed Staff scenarios 
further. 

Mr. McGlashan summarized saymg hIS firm's independent analysis confirmed the fact that Metro should not 
accept the proposed amendment at this time. He said Waste Management was not blocked from winning bids 
under lhe MFRP; the current contract maximized benefils for Metro: it was not economical for Waste 
Management to use Adams County for new waste streams; and, the amendment was just as risky as Metro's 
current contract and was equally dependent upon w1nnmg bids. He said It would take more successful bids under 
the amendment to generate an equal amount of money. Mr. McGlashan said his firm concluded that Metro should 



Council Solid Waste Committee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 5 

vigorously maintain and enforce the current contract. He said, however, his firm belteved Metro should study the 
issue further and in more detail, and felt there was no risk to Metro 10 gather additional information, no risk 10 
Metro 10 wall and see what different players would do in the coming year. Mr. McGlashan responded to what he 
termed accusations lhal his firm had nol conducted its analysis fully independent of their client, San1fill. He said 
II was his ethical responsibility as a consultant at Delome and Touche ro render impartial and objective analyses, 
and said his firm's reputation for objectivity and independence was built on 1ha1 principle. He recommended the 
recommended that Metro not consider PFM a thoroughly independent pany at this lime. He said his firm met 
wllh PFM without parties from Sanifill present to discuss Deloitte and Touche's modeling and assumptions, and 
he noted two member of the Metro Staff were present indicating instrucllons and the proper interpretatwn of his 
firm's analysis to PFM. He suggested the possibility of considering a panel of people, such as waste haulers, 
landfill operators, members of the Council and Staff, lo direct and insure a truly independent analysis. 

Chair McFarland confirmed with Mr. McGlashan !hat he would be a11endan1 and planned 10 make a presentation 
10 the Solid Waste Advisory Commmee February 16, 1994. 

Joe Cassm, San1fill, said Sanifill paid m1lltons of dollars muser fees, local taxes and employed local people, and 
said San1fill was interested in the concerns of his company's shareholders, investors and rate payers. He said 
dollars had been invested into a sohd waste system fashwned by Metro and other state regulators, and said the 
Metro disposal conrract was the largest solid waste contract ever let in the Nonhwesl. He said che concract was 
also the most profitable. He said Waste Management was the largest company in !he world under waste 
management rules. He said the deal between Waste Management and Metro involved a subsidy to compete in !he 
market place, and as such could be considered an unfair trade policy. He satd free competuion resuhed in lower 
rates and fair profits in the industry to the benefic of the consumer. He said the MFRP was a common workable 
concept used throughout the industry which benefi1ed the rate payers due 10 the econom1cs of increased volumes 
Mr. Cassin satd Santfill engaged Deloitte & Touche because of their reputation and !heir expertise in !his field, 
and felt their analysis raised serious questions about the equity of the proposal. He said the magnitude of the 
proposal required that the Council seek a truly independent review. He said key events 1n the next 6 months 
would argue against any action on the proposed amendments laking place now. He said delay on the proposed 
amendment would increase Metro's leverage to negotiate a better deal for its rate payers. Mr. Cassin noted the 
disposal fee credlls proposed in consideratton for releasing Waste Management from its MFRP agreement dtd not 
begin until 1995. He suggested if the matter were put out to bid, and if !he btds were not as good as !he Waste 
Management proposal, Metro could reject !he bids and execute that portion of the agreement. Mr. Cassin noted 
the U.S. Supreme Court was lo render a decision in the Spring of 1994 on Waste Management's challenge to 
Oregon's surcharge of out of state solid waste. He said a favorable deciswn would increase Waste Management's 
profit margin and compeuuveness to auract new waste streams from outside the state. He said significant hurdles 
and potentially costly condmons were in Waste Management's way before an operaung permn could be obtained 
for an Adams County landfill in eastern Washington. He said no major northwest contracts were going out to bid 
until the end of 1994, also. He concluded saymg any proposed amendment to Waste Management's contract 
should be carefully evaluated. 

Neil Olange, an engineer for EM CON NW, said his firm's chentele was !he sohd waste industry both public and 
private throughout Oregon. He said he belteved his firm had been working in the field for many years and had a 
good picture of !he sohd waste industry. Mr. Olange said the proposed changes ro the Waste Management 
contract had potential impacts far beyond !he regwn. He fell ii was important for the Commiuee 10 be in touch 
with what other players and other local jurisdictions were facing with regard to costs for operations, closure and 
post closure funding for landfills, environmental impairment fundmg and for !he disposal system overall. Mr. 
Olange had concerns about disruption to waste flows 10 landfills currently operating in Oregon, and said their 
economic vtability would be affected, noting public landfills had control over their waste streams in contrast to 
private, which did not. He said passage of the proposed amendment could result in Waste Management being 
even more compe1i11ve than they already were, and loss of employment and closures could result Mr. Olange 
believed financial impact throughout Oregon would be felt. 



Council Solid Waste Commmee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 6 

In response to Councilor McLain, Mr. Olange said it was likely chat some landfill closures would continue to 
occur and other larger landfills were becoming what he termed regional landfills of a sort, and noted difficulties m 
funding post closure aclivities were arising. Mr. Olange said competition was stable 1n the waste system overall 
currently, and expressed concerned over possible disruption. 

Councilor Wyers questioned the purpose for a document which was distributed by Department Staff to the 
Committee entitled, "Outline of a Request for Proposals to Transport and Dispose of Forest Grove Tonnage." 
Mr. Martin said the idea had been raised abouc the possibility of approving the proposed amendment and putting 
the Forest Grove tonnage out to bid, and satd the oucline described potenttal btd provisions. This document has 
been made a part of the permanent meeting record. Councilor Wyers felt the document was presumpttve. 

Councilor McLain asked what kind of direction was given to a firm such as PFM to analyze the work of 
Department Staff. Mr. Martm said he asked PFM not to discuss their analysis with him and to report their 
fmdmgs to the Commi11ee directly. He said PFM had been asked to parallel the same process in their analysis of 
the Deloitte & Touche report, to assess the assumptions made by Delonte & Touche, was their analytical process 
valid, could the numbers Delottte & Touche reported be duplicated. He said PFM had been asked to report 
independently but also to keep in touch with the Department due to the amounts of material involved. Mr. Martin 
felt the Deloitte and Touche was a ridiculous analysis. 

Mr. Martin responded to Councilor McLain, and suggested PFM be asked what their instructions from the 
Department were. He said he instructed PFM 1f 11 were true that Metro had left $90 m1lhon on the cable, he 
wanled to know it now for Me1ro's benefit, not his own. 

Counc1lor McLain questioned whether the figures graphed by Deloitre & Touche could be considered more 
conservative figures, rather than errors. Mr. Martm felt Deloitte & Touche had not correctly calculated because 
they had not accurately comprehended Metro's inflation process and how that was applied to fixed and/or variable 
costs in the contract. Mr. Martin noted the Deloitte & Touche analysis conclusions always favored the bent of 
their client. 

Mr. Manin summarized the current contract, and said u consisted of two types of compensation: I) a per ton rate; 
1.e. dollars per ton, that Waste Management btd on that contract when It was awarded, starling out at around $20 
and inflating each year m some predictable fashion based on what the CPI Index was going to be each year, or at 
1003 of West A CPI; and, 2) each and every year Waste Management would get $1.8 million from Metro, or 
$150,000 per month. He said that poriion of the total compensauon did not escalate with the CPI, but was fixed. 
He said Deloitte & Touche attempted co puc the total Metro disposal fee in a per ton basis for each of the years 
framed and escalated ouc for 16 years. He said the methodology used was to put the fixed rate on a per ton race 
by dividing the present tonnage sent to the landfill into $1.8 million and added that on to the variable rate making 
up the effective per ton rate, which he noted was abouc $26. 96 currently. He said they cook that number and 
escalated it at abouc 3.53 or 43, and he said that was not correct as a major component of chat figure that did not 
escalate. He said it was necessary was to escalate the variable rate at the CPI assumption, at 3.5% to 4%, and 
divide the assumed tonnage for each of those year into $1.8 million, and add that to the result of the escalated 
variable rate. Mr. Martm said Delollte & Touche had not correctly done that calculation, which he said 
accounted for the differentiation. 

Mr. Martm discussed variations in tonnage scenarios in which Delottte & Touche expressed a loss at a 100,000 
ton scenario Wllh gains showing with increasing tonnage scenarios. Mr. Marlln said the figures expressed only a 
loss of revenue and as such were inaccurate as increased costs for burymg tonnage coming to the landfill were not 
introduced into the factoring. 

Councilor McLain requested a staff list of the errors found by Department Staff in the Deloitte & Touche report 
be provided to the Committee. Mr. Martin said he would have that available for the March l Committee hearing. 

Chair McFarland requested the matter be held m Committee. 



Council Sohd Waste Committee 
February 15, 1994 
Page 7 

Mr. McGiashan said the modifications to the model were based on information from Metro Staff. He said the 
chart crillc1zed earlier was based on a revenue only model to compare u to the same chart as referenced by 
Councilor Hansen. He said that chart was a revenue only model as well. 

There bemg no further busmess, the meetmg adjourned at 7:49 p.m. 

~tfu'.ly you~ 

Manly~-Sym:a 
Commutee Recorder 


